
Vendor's Offer 
"Return. this Section with raw Response" 

It is REQUIRED that Bidder COMPLETE, SIGN and SUBMIT the original of this form to the City Procurement Office 
with the bid response offer. An unsigned "Vendor's Offer", late bid response and/or a materially incomplete response will 
be considered nonresponsive and rejected. 

Bidder is to type or legibly write in ink all information required below. 

Company Name:  Phoenix Pumps Inc.  

Company Mailing Address:  5100 S. 36th Street  

City:  Phoenix 	State:  AZ 	Zip:  85040  

Contact Person:  Scott Shepherd 	Title:  Service Manager  

Phone #:  602-692-5548 	FAX #:  602-232-2995 E-mail: sshepherd@phoenixpumps.com  

Company Tax Information: 

Arizona Transaction Privilege (Sales) Tax No.:  07-313883-X 	or 

Arizona Use Tax No.: 

Federal I.D. No.: 86-0527975 

City & State Where Sales Tax Is Paid: Phoenix 	AZ  

If a Tempe based firm, provide Tempe Transaction Privilege (Sales) Tax No.:  204597  

THIS BID IS OFFERED BY 

Name of Authorized Individual (Type or Print in Ink)  Scott Shepherd  

Title of Authorized Individual (Type of Print in Ink)  Service Manager  

REQUIRED SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFEROR (Must Sign in Ink) 
By signing this offer, Bidder acknowledges acceptance of all terms and conditions contained herein and that prices offered 
were independently developed without consultation with any other bidder or potential bidder. In accordance with A.R.S. 
35-393 et seq., the offeror hereby certifies that it does not have scrutinized business operations in Iran or Sudan. Failure to 
sign and return this form with bid response will be considered nonresponsive and rejected. 

Signature of Authorized Offeror 
tf- 

Date 

Form 201-B (IFB) 
(R/IFB 3-2008) 
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Bid Questionnaire 
"Rekurn thh: ScOk?.n with your Response" 

Please note that as used in this Questionnaire, "Your" refers to Bidder's company. Please respond to all questions in 
an orderly manner. The answers will be used during the evaluation process. 

1. What is the complete address of your Phoenix Metropolitan service facility from which this contract 
will be administered? 
5100 S. 36' Street  
Phoenix., AZ 85040 

2. List designated Contract Manager who will be responsible for managing all work provided by any 
resulting contract. (This individual shall be considered "Key Personnel.") Please submit resume with 
response. 

Contract Manager Name: 
Phone Number: 

Cellular Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 

E-mail address: 

Scott Shepherd  
602-232-2994  
602-692-5548  
602-232-2995  
sshepherd@phoenixpumps.com  

3. Does your company have the expertise and qualifications to perform the services described in this IFB? 

Yes  X  No 

4, Does your company accept all terms and conditions of this 1FB? 

Yes X No 

5. If awarded, will your company allow other government agencies to utilize this contract? 

Yes  X 	No 

6. Will your firm provide a work schedule and a weekly progress reports in writing or e-mail to the 
appropriate City representative? 

Yes X 	No 

7. List three (3) customer references for which your firm has performed the services requested in this IFB 
(government and/or large business preferred). 

Reference One: 
Name of Firm: 

Contact Person: 
Contract Number: 
Contract Dates: 
Telephone Number: 

Reference Two: 
Name of Firm: 

Contact Person: 
Contract Number: 
Contract Dates: 
Telephone Number: 

Jones Lang & LaSalle (Intel Ocotillo) 
Chuck Detwiler  
N/A 
10/9/2010 to 12/31/2013 
480-715-1152 

City Of Mesa  
Kelly McKelvey  
2011132  
6/1/2011 to 6/2014 
480-644-2301 



Reference Three: 

	

Name of Firm: 	Pima County  

	

Contact Person: 	Hazel Houston  

	

Contract Number: 	1000245  
Contract Dates: 	8/2009 to 8/2014 
Telephone Number:  520-740-8168  

8. Will your firm respond to routine service calls within 36 hours? 

Yes X No 

9. Will your firm respond to emergency service calls within 8 business hours? 

Yes X No 

10. Will your firm provide a written estimate of the repair cost within 72-hours of pulling the pump for 
maintenance? 

Yes X No 

11. Does your company have a minimum of five (5) years of prior experience in inspecting, maintaining, 
testing and repair of water pumps? 

Yes X No 

12. What other name(s) has your firm operated under? N/A 

Response: None 

13. Has your firm ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? 

Yes 	 No ___X____ If yes, please explain. 

Response: 

14. List of Sub-contractor to be used for resulting contract. Provide name, address, telephone number and 
type of work to be performed. 

Response: 
Tempe Crane 
124 S. Smith Rd 
Temper, AZ 85281 
Crane Services 

Precision Electric Co. 
1822 E. Jackson St. 
Phoenix, AZ 85034 
Electric Motor Rewind 

Desert Powder Coating 
4409 S. 35 th  Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85041 
Sandblasting and coatings 



Company Name Phoenix Pumps Inc. 
Pricing Section 

"Return tte,,, 	with yoar Response" 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF REQUIRED MATERIAL, SERVICE OR 	 QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE 
NO. CONSTRUCTION 

Group A Chemical Pump Work 

Hourly Rates - Labor 

1. Labor Rate per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal Work hours 	 Man 
7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, 	1 	Hour 	$ 80.00 
shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

2. Overtime Labor Rate per Individual (Night, Weekends, City Holidays) — 	 Man 
Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, 	1 	Hour 	$ 120.00 
etc. 

3. Shop Labor Rate per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal Work 	 Man 
hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	 1 	Hour 	$ 65.00 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

4. Shop Labor Overtime Rate Per Individual (Night, Weekends, City 	 Man 
Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 	 I 	Hour 	$ 90.00 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 

5. Machine Shop Labor Rate Per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal 	 Man 
Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	1 	Hour 	$ 75.00 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

6. Machine Shop Over Time Labor Rate Per Individual (Night, Weekends, 	 Man 
City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 	1 	Hour 	$ 112.50 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 

7. Welder On-Site Labor Rate Per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal 	 Man 
Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	1 	Hour 	$ 85.00 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

8. Welder On-Site Over Time Labor Rate Per Individual (Night, Weekends, 	 Man 
City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 	1 	Hour 	$ 127.50 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 
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Company Name Phoenix Pumps Inc. 
Pricing Section 

"Retti41] this Section with your Respome" 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF REQUIRED MATERIAL, SERVICE OR 	 QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE 
NO. CONSTRUCTION 

9. Welder Shop Labor Rate Per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal 	 Man 
Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	1 	Hour 	$ 75.00 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

10. Welder Shop Over Time Labor Rate Per Individual (Night, Weekends, 	 Man 
City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 	1 	Hour 	$ 112.50 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 

11. Electrician Labor Rate Per Individual (Straight Time) During Normal 	 Man 
Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	1 	Hour 	$ 80.00 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

12. Electrician Over Time Labor Rate Per Individual (Night, Weekends, City 	 Man 
Holidays) Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 	 1 	Hour 	$ 120.00 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 

13. 3-person pump crew, travel to and from location of contractor's yard. 	1 	Crew 	$ 240.00 
(Straight Time) During Normal Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday 	 Hour 
Friday) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, 
mobilization, fuel, etc. 

14. 3-person pump crew, travel to and from location of contractor's yard. 	1 	Crew 	$ 360.00 
Overtime Rate (Night, Weekends, City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of 	 Hour 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

15. 3-person crew standby time after 30 minutes. (Straight Time) During 	1 	Crew 	$ 240.00 
Normal Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all 	 Hour 
inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

16. 3-person crew standby time after 30 minutes. Hourly rate is inclusive of all 	1 	Crew 	$ 360.00 
costs. Overtime Rate (Night, Weekends, City Holidays) — Rate all 	 Hour 
inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

17. Semi-Truck and 1 Driver Labor Rate Per Individual (Straight Time) During 	1 	Hour 	$ 125.00  
Normal Work hours 7:00am to 4:00pm (Monday — Friday) — Rate all 
inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 
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Company Name Phoenix Pumps Inc. 
Pricing Section 

"Return this Section with your Response." 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF REQUIRED MATERIAL, SERVICE OR 	 QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE 
NO. CONSTRUCTION 

18. 	Semi-Truck and 1 Driver Over Time Labor Rate Per Individual (Night, 
Weekends, City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, 
travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

Hour 	$  175.00 

19. Hydraulic crane truck and 2-person crew. (Straight Time) During Normal 	1 	Crew 	$ 300.00 
Work hours 7:00am to 4:00prn (Monday — Friday) — Rate all inclusive of 	 Hour 
personnel, shop supplies, travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

20. Hydraulic crane truck and 3-person crew. Overtime Rate Per Man (Night, 	1 	Crew 	$ 450.00 
Weekends, City Holidays) — Rate all inclusive of personnel, shop supplies, 	Hour 
travel, mobilization, fuel, etc. 

21. Rotary Crane: 

One 1 individual and 5 ton crane. Minimum four hours 	 1 	Hour 	$ WA 

One 1 individual and 8 ton crane. Minimum four hours 	 1 	Hour 	$ N/A 

One 1 individual and 10 ton crane. Minimum four hours 	 1 	Hour 	$ N/A 

Two person and 40 ton crane. Minimum four hours 	 1 	Hour 	$ N/A 

Group A Total $ 2792.50 

Material and outside service/labor furnished will be billed at invoice 
cost multiplied by: (Contractor to complete)  N/A 

Examples of materials and outside services/labor 

• Stainless steel banding 

• Column pipe 

• Bowl assemblies 

• Shaft and tubing 

• Bearing Check Valves 

• Electric Cable 
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Company Name Phoenix Pumps Inc. 
Pricing Section 

"Return this Section with yonr Response" 

Group B — Purchase of Chemical Pumps 

Specify percentage off list price for pumps, parts, etc. for each 
manufacturer listed below. 

Manufacturer's price catalog(s) must be submitted with bid response for 
Group C. Manufacturer's price catalog(s) may be submitted in the form 
of print, CD or Internet web-site. 

Alldos 	 10 

Busch 	 0 

Durco 	 0 

Goulds 	 10 

KSB 	 0 

Masterflex 	 10 

Meta (Prominent) 	 0 

Milton 	 0 

ProMinent 	 0 

Pulsafeeder 	 10 

Vanton 	 0 

Verderflex 	 0 

Wallace & Tiernan 	 0 

Waukesha-Bredel 	 0 
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Manufacturer/Catalog Number/Catalog date Discount from listed price 

Pricing Section 
"Return this Section with your ReSp011 

Group B — Purchase of Chemical Pumps - Continued 

In addition to the manufacturers listed above, include information on product lines/manufacturers and applicable discounts 
you wish to include. 

Sc" 
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